

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MARCH 27, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Please join us for our Lā Davida Malo (David Malo Day) celebration on April 13th 2024 from 5pm to 8pm on Boarders' Field. This year's theme is "I Ka Malu 'Ulu O Lele " Under the shade of the 'ulu trees of Lele. Let us remember the beauty of Lele, our Lahaina, through mele and hula. Mai, mai e 'ai! Come and eat... celebrate and enjoy! You're in luck, there are still tickets left for our 'ono Hawaiian food plates at Davida Malo this year. Go to link or scan QRcode for more details.

This Thursday, there will be a screening of the movie My Partner that was filmed at our school and beloved Lahaina. The event is free but we must get a ticket on GoFans to help with planning efforts. The movie will be displayed on our scoreboard at Sue D Cooley stadium! Bring a low-lying chair, blankets and pillows. Concession will be available. If you're interested in volunteering at this event or have any questions, please see auntie Cass in the SAC office.

The Lahainaluna High School Band & Choir will be presenting their spring concert at the Maui Arts & Cultural Center on April 2nd, doors open at 6:30 and the concert starts at 7pm. This concert will feature the jazz band, concert choir, concert band, and symphonic band. At the end, we will put all the band & choir students together to close the concert with a SPECIAL arrangement of our alma mater made for band & choir. This was arranged by a trombonist of the Royal Hawaiian Band, and Mr. Baraoidan. We hope you can join us for a special night of music.

Attention all students: Custodians are noticing trash along the side and behind cars in the student parking lot. Please pick up after yourselves and put all trash in the trash can! Mahalo!

Aloha Fellow Students: Are you working on any projects in your classes? Let us celebrate your achievements and innovative learning. Let's join the first "Lahaina Schools Student Showcase." which will be held on April 24, 2024, from 4:00-6:00 pm at Westin Maui Resorts and Spa. Registration is now open. For more information, please reach out to your teachers.

Attention Class of 2024 Seniors: Please stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up a form for lunch account refund. Deadline to submit the completed form is Monday, April 1. 2024

Interested in the Career of Law Enforcement? The Maui Police Department is holding its 8th annual Teen Academy from June 3rd to June 14th. If you are interested, please email Officer Rodney Haia at <a href="mailto:rodney.haia@mpd.net">rodney.haia@mpd.net</a> for an application. Please apply by April 12, 2024. Space is limited. Mahalo!

## COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Anime club students going to Kawaii Kon 2024, there is a meeting this Thursday, March 28th at K-103 during lunch to go over last minute details of our trip this weekend. Please see Mr. Shigaki, if you cannot attend. Thank you!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Congratulations to the following track and field athletes who placed this past meet at War Memorial Stadium:

Boys:

100 Meters: 4. Michael Rayray, Lahainaluna, 11.81;;

5. Maui Strong, Lahainaluna, 11.88;

200 Meters: 4. Maui Strong, Lahainaluna, 24.34;

1500 Meters: 6. Jaden Jones, Lahainaluna, 4:52.70;

3000 Meters: 5. Jaden Jones, Lahainaluna, 11:09.13;

4x100 relay: 8. Lahainaluna A 48.87.

Long Jump: 8. Jaeden-lan Pascua, Lahainaluna, 17-2.00

Girls:

100 Meters: 6. Kealoha Arcangel, Lahainaluna, 13.93;

200 Meters: 5. Kealoha Arcangel, Lahainaluna, 29.57;

4 x 100 relay: , 2. Lahainaluna A 56.03

I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our tennis team as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui at Lahaina Civic Center Tennis Courts at 3:00pm today. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our softball team as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui at our softball field tonight at 6:00pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Chili and Cheese Nachos, Chopped Tomato, Strawberry Kiwi Juice, Mixed Fruit, Green Salad. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: